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January 22, 2015

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Notice of Cancellation of Certificate of Concurrence
Regarding Granite Wind LGIA

Docket No. ER15-  -000

Dear Secretary Bose:

The California Independent System Operator Corporation (“CAISO”) submits for
Commission acceptance this notice of cancellation of the certificate of concurrence filed
by the CAISO regarding a large generator interconnection agreement among Granite
Wind, LLC (“Granite Wind”), Southern California Edison Company (“SCE”), and the
CAISO (“Granite Wind LGIA”).! The CAISO respectfully requests that the Commission
accept this notice of cancellation effective as of March 16, 2015.

l. Background

SCE submitted the currently effective version of the Granite Wind LGIA as SCE
Service Agreement No. 91, and it was accepted by the Commission effective January 1,
2013.2 The Commission also accepted the certificate of concurrence filed by the
CAISO regarding the Granite Wind LGIA effective January 1, 2013.3

1 The CAISO submits this notice of cancellation pursuant to Section 35.15 of the Commission’s
regulations (18 C.F.R. § 35.15).

2 See Southern California Edison Co., Letter Order Approving Changes to Facilities Charges,
Docket No. ER13-875-000 (March 1, 2013). This version of the LGIA superseded the original version
approved in Southern California Edison Co., 134 FERC 1 61,032 (2011).

3 See California Independent System Operator Corp., Letter Order Approving Certificates of
Concurrence, Docket No. ER13-1994-000 (Aug. 26, 2013).
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Pursuant to Granite Wind’s request, on January 14, 2015, SCE filed a notice of
cancellation of the Granite Wind LGIA in Docket No. ER15-846-000 with a requested
effective date of March 16, 2015. Because the Granite Wind LGIA will be terminated
pending Commission approval, the CAISO tenders this filing to cancel its corresponding
certificate of concurrence.

Il. Effective Date and Request for Waivers

The CAISO respectfully requests that the Commission accept this notice of
cancellation effective as of the March 16, 2015 requested effective date of SCE.
Because SCE has already provided sufficient notice of cancellation pursuant to 18
C.F.R. § 35.15(a), good cause exists to grant any necessary waivers and approve the
CAISO’s requested effective date so that the cancellations are concurrent.

. Communications

The CAISO requests that the following individuals be placed on the official
service list for this proceeding:

William H. Weaver
Counsel
Brij Basho
Lead Contract Negotiator
California Independent System
Operator Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-1225
Email: bweaver@caiso.com
bbasho@caiso.com
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V. Service

The CAISO has served this filing on Granite Wind, SCE, the California Public
Utilities Commission, and all parties to Docket No. ER15-846-000. In addition, the
CAISO has posted a copy of this filing on its public website.

V. Conclusion

For the reasons stated above, the CAISO requests that the Commission accept
this notice of cancellation of the Granite Wind LGIA effective March 16, 2015.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ William H. Weaver
Roger E. Collanton
General Counsel
Sidney M. Davies
Assistant General Counsel
William H. Weaver
Counsel
California Independent System
Operator Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-1225
Email: bweaver@caiso.com
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